Johnson, Frederic T.

ROBERTA QUIER BRIDE OF LT. F. T. JOHNSON

Ceremony Takes Place in Chapel at Moravian College and Theological Seminary.

Theological Seminary. Miss Roberta Quier, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Robert R. Quier, 515 Hanover Street, and Lieut. Frederic T. Johnson, son of the late Mr. and Mrs. Louis Johnson of Bloomsbury, N. J., were married Wednesday at 3 p. m. in the Borhek Memorial chapel of the Moravian College and Theological Seminary. Rev. Charles H. Rominger officiated, using the double ring ceremony. The bride, given in marriage by her father, wore white silk jersey and a corsage of orchids. Her sis-ter, Mrs. Hynson H. Marvel, of Av-ondale, was her matron of honor and was gowned in beige silk, with brown accessories and a corsage of yellow roses. Louis Johnson, Jr., of Phillips-burg, N. L. was his brother's best

brown accessories and a corsage of yellow roses. Louis Johnson, Jr., of Phillips-burg, N. J., was his brother's best man. Miss Vivian B. Quier played the traditional wedding marches and gave an organ recital before the ceremony. A reception followed at the home of the bride's parents, after which the couple left for Tampa where they will reside. The bride was graduate from Lib-erty High School and St. Luke's Hos-pital School of Nursing and has been employed at St. Luke's. Lieut. Johnson, a graduate of Moravian College for Men, enlisted in the U. S. Air Corps in September, 1941. He was stationed at Lowry Field, Den-ver, Colo., and recently was trans-ferred to Tampa, Fla.

6-5-1942